Dave Barthelmy

From: GSA Meetings [meetings@geosociety.org]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 04:20 PM

To: daba@wt.net

Subject: GSA 2007 Annual Meeting Registration

If you have already registered please disregard.

Don’t miss your opportunity to attend the GSA Annual Meeting & Exposition this year at the Colorado Convention Center
in Denver, Colorado, 28-31 October 2007.

Register now to:
Ensure your space on field trips, in workshops, and other events. Some events are already full, so register today!
Take advantage of discounted fees and avoid registration lines at the meeting.

The Early Registration deadline is 24 September 2007.

Access online registration at: http://www.geosociety.org/meetings/2007/reg.htm
Please note: All speakers must register for the meeting.

See you in Denver!

** This message is being sent to you because you are a current or recently-lapsed member of GSA. If you do not wish to
receive broadcast e-mails from GSA in the future, please let us know at: gsaservice @geosociety.org **
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